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Gentlemen:

I have examined the application for the:

Charden W f{w Storen Bas #3-N  [523-34

Operator Lease & Well No. Unit 5-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

D&~

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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CHARLES W. KEMP
1701 E. HIGHLAND DR.
HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240

September 25, 1989

William J. LeMay

New Mexico 0il Conservation Div.
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re: Applicat:cn to Downhole Commingle
Steviens "B"15 Well #3
Unit H, Sec.l1l5, T23S; R36E
Jalmat/Langlie Mattix 7-Rvrs.Queen

Dear Mr. LeMay

Charles W. Kemp respectfully requests administrative approval under
provisions of Rule 303-C to downhole commingle prciuction from the Jalmat
Gas Pool and the Langlie Mattix 0il Pool within the Stevens "B"15 #3 well.
This well is presently producing from the Lang.ie Mattix zone with
artificial lift. Approval to commingle the two zones will allow this well
to be produced which otherwise it would be unable to produce due to downhole
communication.

This is a federal lease #LC-030556b and the interest is common in all
depths.

The offset operators have been notified of this application by certified
mail. A copy of this notification is attached.
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CHARLES W. KEMP

Operator



